
 

 

CONCURRENT MEETING OF THE 
Legislative Subcommittee of the Truckee Meadows Water Authority (TMWA) 

And 
Legislative Subcommittee of the Western Regional Water Commission (WRWC) 

AGENDA 
Thursday, April 20, 2023 at 1:00 p.m. 

Meeting Via Teleconference Only 
TO ATTEND VIRTUALLY OR TELEPHONICALLY PLEASE USE THE LINK/NUMBER BELOW 

(be sure to keep your audio on mute, and do not place the call on hold) 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89228104275?pwd=TlN6OEIrL1hrdHpFb0NmNVU3ZExXUT09 
Or call: 

Phone: (669) 444-9171 
Meeting ID: 892 2810 4275 

Password: 233058 

1. Roll call* 
2. Public comment (limited to no more than three minutes per speaker)* 
3. Approval of agenda (For Possible Action) 
4. Approval of the TMWA Legislative Subcommittee minutes of March 24, 2023 (For Possible 

Action) 
5. Approval of the WRWC Legislative Subcommittee minutes of March 24, 2023 (For Possible 

Action) 

Notes: 

1. Pursuant to NRS 241.020(11), this meeting will be held by teleconference only. 
2. The announcement of this meeting has been posted at the following locations: Truckee Meadows Water Authority (1355 Capital Blvd., 

Reno), at http://www.tmwa.com, Western Regional Water Commission at http://wrwc.us/, and State of Nevada Public Notice Website, 
https://notice.nv.gov/. 

3. Pursuant to NRS 241.020, this agenda closes three working days prior to the meeting. We are pleased to make reasonable 
accommodations for persons who are disabled and wish to attend meetings. If you require special arrangements for the meeting, please 
call (775) 834-8002 at least 24 hours before the meeting date. 

4. Staff reports and supporting material for the meeting are available at TMWA and on the TMWA website at 
http://www.tmwa.com/meeting/. Supporting material is made available to the general public in accordance with NRS 241.020(6). 

5. The Committee may elect to combine agenda items, consider agenda items out of order, remove agenda items, or delay discussion on 
agenda items. Arrive at the meeting at the posted time to hear item(s) of interest. 

6. Asterisks (*) denote non-action items. 
7. Live public comment, whether on action items or general public comment, may be made during the meeting by clicking on the 

“Reactions” icon at the bottom of your screen and selecting the “raise hand icon and unmuting yourself to speak when your name is 
called. Or if you are calling in, press *9 to “raise your hand” and *6 to unmute your phone when your name is called. Public comment may 
be provided by submitting written comments by email sent to jpurgitt@washoecounty.gov prior to the Subcommittee opening the public 
comment period during the meeting. In addition, public comments may be provided by leaving a voicemail at (775)954-4665 prior to 4:00 
p.m. the day before the scheduled meeting. Voicemail messages received will be noted during the meeting and summarized for entry into 
the record. Public comment is limited to three minutes and is allowed during the public comment periods. The Subcommittee may elect 
to receive public comment only during the two public comment periods rather than each action item. 

8. In the event the Chairman and Vice-Chairman are absent, the remaining Committee members may elect a temporary presiding officer to 
preside over the meeting until the Chairman or Vice-Chairman are present (Standing Item of Possible Action). 

9. Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Truckee Meadows Water Authority may be present at the meeting in so much as some 
members of the WRWC legislative subcommittee are members of the TMWA Board of Directors. Although members constituting a 
quorum of the Truckee Meadows Water Authority Board may be in attendance at the meeting while serving in different capacities as 
representative members of different governing bodies (TMWA and WRWC ), no deliberations or actions on any matter over which TMWA 
has supervision or control will be taken within the definition of a “meeting” under NRS 241.015 by persons constitution a quorum of the 
TMWA Board and acting in their capacity as members of the TMWA Board. This notice is provided in excess of caution given the potential 
of a quorum to be present at this meeting. 

WRWC Subcommittee Members: 
• Chair Paul Anderson 
• Vice Chair Naomi Duerr 
• Alexis Hill 
• Alternate Jenny Brekhus 
• Alternate Donald Abbott 

TMWA Subcommittee Members: 
• Chair Naomi Duerr 
• Vice Chair Paul Anderson 
• Alexis Hill 
• Alternate Jenny Brekhus 
• Alternate Kristopher Dahir 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/89228104275?pwd=TlN6OEIrL1hrdHpFb0NmNVU3ZExXUT09
http://www.tmwa.com/
http://wrwc.us/
https://notice.nv.gov/
https://notice.nv.gov/
http://www.tmwa.com/meeting/
http://www.tmwa.com/meeting/
mailto:jpurgitt@washoecounty.gov


TMWA Legislative Subcommittee Agenda for April 7, 2023 
 Page 2  

 

6. Presentation of status report on legislation of interest to TMWA and possible direction 
regarding TMWA’s Legislative Subcommittee’s position (For Possible Action) 

7. Presentation of status report on legislation of interest to WRWC and possible direction 
regarding WRWC’s Legislative Subcommittee’s position. This Item may be combined with 
Item 6. (For Possible Action) 

8. Committee comments* 
9. Staff comments* 
10. Public comment (limited to no more than three minutes per speaker)* 
11. Adjournment (For Possible Action) 



DRAFT MINUTES OF THE MARCH 24, 2023 
MEETING OF THE LEGISLATIVE SUBCOMMITTEE OF 

THE TRUCKEE MEADOWS WATER AUTHORITY  
 
The meeting of the Legislative Subcommittee of the Truckee Meadows Water Authority (TMWA) was 
held at TMWA and via Teleconference. Chair Dahir called the meeting to order at 1:03 p.m. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 
TMWA Subcommittee Members Present: Paul Anderson, Naomi Duerr and *Alexis Hill 
TMWA Legal Counsel: Lucas Foletta 
TMWA Staff Present: Jordan Grow, Sonia Folsom, Stefanie Morris, John Zimmerman, and Leo 
Drozdoff (TMWA Lobbyist) 
A quorum of the TMWA Legislative Subcommittee was present. 
 
*Member Hill joined at 1:25 p.m. 
 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT  

There was no public comment. 
 
3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA  
Chair Duerr inquired why the meeting was not a joint meeting with Wester Regional Water Commission 
(WRWC) as it has been held in past sessions, and would like to see it scheduled concurrently for the rest 
of the session. 
Stefanie Morris, TWMA Director of Legal & Regulatory Affairs, replied that staff from both agencies 
are coordinating to reduce inefficiencies . They tried to make it efficient by scheduling the WRWC 
meeting right after TMWA’s subcommittee meeting. 
Lucas Foletta, TMWA General Counsel, added that having separate meetings can simplify the process 
because the agencies well aligned have purviews. 
Vice Chair Anderson had no additional comment. 

Upon motion duly made by Member Anderson and seconded by Member 
Duerr, and carried unanimously, the TMWA Subcommittee approved the 
agenda. 
 

4. APPROVAL OF THE TMWA SUBCOMMITTEE MINUTES OF MARCH 7, 2023 
Upon motion duly made by Member Anderson and seconded by Member 
Duerr, and carried unanimously, the TMWA Subcommittee approved the 
minutes of the March 7, 2023 meeting. 

 

04-20-23 TMWA LSC Agenda Item 4

Page 1 of 3



5. PRESENTATION OF STATUS REPORT ON LEGISLATION OF INTEREST TO TMWA
AND POSSIBLE DIRECTION REGARDING TMWA’S POSITION 

Ms. Morris stated that staff is tracking 84 bills and 74 Bill Draft Requests (BDRs) and noted that bills  
previously presented and taken action on are denoted in blue and bills added since the last meeting = are 
shown in green. She also informed the Subcommittee that staff is  monitoring the Environmental 
Protection Agency (EPA) regulation on PFAS and PFOA and will update the Subcommittee as needed. 
Ms. Morris and Leo Drozdoff, TMWA Lobbyist, provided updates on key bills: AB 20 (changes expand 
who is eligible for certain State Revolving Funds) went to committee and there was no opposition during 
the hearing, but plenty of support; AB 105 (related to broadband Internet access to utilities with existing 
easement) amendments were proposed and TMWA’s position is known; AB 220 (requires residents in 
Counties with populations of 700,000 or more  on septic to connect to the municipal sewer system if 
within 400 feet and municipal water system if within 1,250 feet) could impact TMWA with potential 
changes to approval of tentative mapping process, but amendments were added to state the changes 
would apply to counties with a population of 700,000 or more; AJR 3 (proposes a constitutional 
amendment to add the public trust doctrine e) was heard and there was support from non-governmental 
agencies the Tribal members, but opposition from organized labor, developers and the Chamber of 
Commerce related to Section 4, which Assemblywoman Peters has said will be removed; SB 113 (allow 
senior water rights holders to opt out of groundwater management plan) staff participated in the work 
session on the amendment; SB 176 (create an account for the State Engineer to purchase water rights 
from over appropriated groundwater basins) working with The Nature Conservancy on their 
amendments . 
Ms. Morris and Mr. Drozdoff presented the new bills: AB 261 (maximize efficient use of water 
resources and encourage conservation) was heard in committee and there was no opposition, 
recommended Support; and Watch for AB 387 (requires the State Engineer to use best available science 
in relating to the appropriation of underground water), the bill does not address priority conflicts and 
views it as a single source. 
The Subcommittee discussed staff’s recommendation for Support on AB 261. 

Upon motion duly made by Member Hill and seconded by Member 
Anderson, and carried unanimously, the TMWA Subcommittee 
accepted the report and staff recommendation to support AB 261. 

6. COMMITTEE COMMENTS
Member Hill said she was very impressed with staff in their due diligence and explanation of the bills. 
Chair Duerr would like to hold concurrent meetings with the WRWC Legislative Subcommittee. 

7. STAFF COMMENTS
There were no staff comments. 

8. PUBLIC COMMENT
There was no public comment. 

04-20-23 TMWA LSC Agenda Item 4

Page 2 of 3



 
9. ADJOURNMENT 
With no further business, to discuss, Vice Chair Anderson adjourned the meeting at 1:43 p.m. 
Approved by the Legislative Subcommittee of the Truckee Meadows Water Authority on ___________.  
Submitted by, 
Sonia Folsom, Recording Clerk 
 
*Member Hill was present for agenda items 5 thru 9 only. 

04-20-23 TMWA LSC Agenda Item 4

Page 3 of 3



04-20-23 WRWC LSC Agenda Item 5 

Page 1 of 3 

 

 

DRAFT MINUTES OF THE MARCH 24, 2023 
MEETING OF THE LEGISLATIVE SUBCOMMITTEE OF 

THE WESTERN REGIONAL WATER COMMISSION 
 

The meeting of the Legislative Subcommittee of the Western Regional Water Commission (WRWC) was 
held at the Truckee Meadows Water Authority (TMWA) and via videoconference. Member Duerr called 
the meeting to order at 2:02 p.m. 

 

1. ROLL CALL 

WRWC Subcommittee Members Present: , Paul Anderson,Chair, Naomi Duerr, Vice Chair, Alexis 
Hill 
WRWC Legal Counsel: Lucas Foletta 
WRWC Staff Present: Kim Rigdon, Birgit Widegren, Jennifer Purgitt 
A quorum of the WRWC Legislative Subcommittee was present. 

 
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT 
There was no public comment. 

 

3. ELECTION OF WRWC LEGISLATIVE SUBCOMMITTEE CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR FOR 
THE 2023 LEGISLATIVE SESSION 

Member Duerr nominated Member Paul Anderson to serve as Chair of the 2023 WRWC Legislative 
Subcommittee. 

Upon motion duly made by Member Duerr and seconded by Member Hill, and 
carried unanimously, the WRWC Subcommittee approved the nomination. 

Member Hill nominated Member Naomi Duerr to serve as Vice Chair of the 2023 WRWC Legislative 
Subcommittee. 

Upon motion duly made by Member Hill and seconded by Member Anderson, 
and carried unanimously, the WRWC Subcommittee approved the nomination. 

 

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
Upon motion duly made by Vice Chair Duerr and seconded by Member Hill, 
and carried unanimously, the WRWC Subcommittee approved the agenda. 



04-20-23 WRWC LSC Agenda Item 5 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 

5. PRESENTATION OF STATUS REPORT ON LEGISLATION OF INTEREST TO WRWC 
AND POSSIBLE DIRECTION REGARDING WRWC’S POSITION 

Lucas Foletta, WRWC Legal Counsel, presented a status report on the bills and Bill Draft Requests 
(BDRs) WRWC is tracking.  
Mr. Foletta presented AB 261 (maximize efficient use of water resources and encourage conservation).  
AB 261 was heard in committee and there was no opposition.  Mr. Foletta recommended support of AB 
261. 
The Subcommittee discussed staff’s recommendation for Support on AB 261. 

Upon motion duly made by Vice Chair Duerr and seconded by Member 
Hill, and carried unanimously, the WRWC Subcommittee accepted the 
report and staff recommendation to support AB 261. 

 
6. COMMITTEE COMMENTS 
Vice Chair Duerr inquired why the meeting was not a joint meeting with TMWA as it has been held in 
past sessions and would like to see it scheduled concurrently for the rest of the session.  Chair Duerr also 
inquired about an earlier start time. 
Mr. Foletta added that having separate meetings can simplify the process because the agencies well 
aligned purviews. 

 
7. STAFF COMMENTS 
There were no staff comments. 

 

8. PUBLIC COMMENT 
There was no public comment. 

 
9. ADJOURNMENT 
With no further business to discuss, Chair Anderson adjourned the meeting at 2:13 p.m.  

 

Approved by the Legislative Subcommittee of the Western Regional Water Commission on 
__________________________. 

Submitted by, 
Jennifer Purgitt, Recording Clerk



04-20-23 WRWC LSC Agenda Item 5 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 

 



04-20-23 TMWA LSC Agenda Item 6 

Page 1 of 2 

 
STAFF REPORT 

 
TO: Legislative Sub Committee Members 
THRU: John R. Zimmerman, General Manager 
FROM: Stefanie Morris, Director of Legal & Regulatory Affairs 
DATE: April 17, 2023 
SUBJECT: Discussion and possible action and direction to staff regarding 2023 

legislative activities, current bills, and recommend positions on 
legislative proposals  

 
 
SUMMARY 

April 14th was the deadline for bills to pass out of committee in the first house.    
Staff and TMWA lobbyist Leo Drozdoff have reviewed the bills released and attached is 
a list of bills and staff’s recommended positions.  Several bills tracked by staff have 
failed to pass out of committee and are noted in red on the attached bill list.     

  At the meeting, TMWA staff and lobbyist will provide an update regarding the 
Session and a summary of the status of significant bills being tracked by staff as well as 
staff recommendations for bills released after the last meeting.  

Detailed below are key deadlines for this session.  

Key 2023 Legislative Deadlines: 

February 6 Session Begins 

February 13 Legislators’ BDR Requests 

March 20 Legislators’ Bill Introductions  

March 27 Committees’ Bill Introductions 

April 14 Committee Passage (1st House) 

April 25 First House Passage 

May 19 Committee Passage (2nd House) 

May 26 Second House Passage 

June 5  Session Ends 



04-20-23 TMWA LSC Agenda Item 6 

Page 2 of 2 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends the Committee act to support the positions in the attached bill list.  
Recommended motion: I move to support the TMWA positions shown in the bill list.  

 



Bill Description Sponsor(s) Status Past Meetings Past Action Future Meetings
Leg. Subcommittee 
Recommendations

TMWA Staff 
(recommended)

Bill Description Sponsor(s) Status Past Meetings Past Action Future Meetings Notes

AB14 Revises provisions relating to the state 
business portal. (BDR 7-405) Committee on Judiciary Judiciary Assembly Committee on Judiciary 

2/21/2023  8:00 AM
Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

AB19 Revises provisions relating to water. 
(BDR 48-233) Committee on Natural Resources Natural Resources Assembly Committee on Natural 

Resources 3/13/2023  4:00 PM Do pass Watch

AB20 Revises provisions relating to water. 
(BDR 40-227) Committee on Natural Resources Natural Resources, 

Agriculture, and Mining
Assembly Committee on Natural 
Resources 3/22/2023  4:00 PM Do pass Support

AB27

Revises provisions relating to contractors 
who provide management and counseling 
services on construction projects. 
(BDR 54-269)

Committee on Commerce and 
Labor Second Reading Assembly Committee on Commerce 

and Labor 3/22/2023  1:30 PM
Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

AB31 Makes Juneteenth a legal holiday in this 
State. (BDR 19‐413)

Committee on Government Affairs Government Affairs
Assembly Committee on Government 
Affairs 2/16/2023  9:00 AM

Failed Watch

AB34 Revises provisions relating to water. 
(BDR 48-235) Committee on Natural Resources Natural Resources, 

Agriculture, and Mining
Assembly Committee on Natural 
Resources 2/22/2023  4:00 PM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

AB52 Makes various changes to the Open 
Meeting Law. (BDR 19-416) Committee on Government Affairs Second Reading Assembly Committee on Government 

Affairs 4/5/2023  9:00 AM Do pass Watch

AB66 Revises provisions relating to ethics in 
government. (BDR 23-264)

Committee on Legislative 
Operations and Elections

Legislative Operations and 
Elections

Assembly Committee on Legislative 
Operations and Elections 2/21/2023  
4:00 PM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

AB71

Requires the Division of Environmental 
Protection of the State Department of 
Conservation and Natural Resources to 
conduct an interim study concerning 
environmental justice. (BDR S-347)

Committee on Natural Resources Natural Resources, 
Agriculture, and Mining

Assembly Committee on Natural 
Resources 4/5/2023  4:00 PM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

AB89 Revises provisions relating to public works. 
(BDR 28‐510)

O’Neill, Dickman, Hansen, DeLong and 
Gurr

Judiciary Failed Watch

AB90 Revises provisions relating to water. (BDR 48‐
717)

Gurr
Natural Resources, 
Agriculture, and Mining

Failed Watch

AB91 Revises provisions governing water. 
(BDR 48-696) DeLong Natural Resources, 

Agriculture, and Mining
Assembly Committee on Natural 
Resources 3/22/2023  4:00 PM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

AB98 Revises provisions governing economic 
development. (BDR 18-760) Nguyen Revenue and Economic 

Development
Assembly Committee on Revenue 
3/23/2023  4:00 PM Do pass Watch

AB103
Revises provisions relating to states of 
emergency or declarations of disaster 
proclaimed by the Governor. (BDR 36‐92)

Assemblywoman Dickman; Senator 
Titus

Government Affairs Failed Watch

AB105 Revises provisions related to broadband 
Internet. (BDR 10-712) Watts Growth and Infrastructure Assembly Committee on Growth and 

Infrastructure 3/2/2023  1:30 PM Failed Watch

AB106 Revises provisions governing contractors. 
(BDR 54‐771)

Gallant Commerce and Labor Failed Watch

Status Of Legislation - Spreadsheet View - 82nd (2023) Session

Truckee Meadows Water Authority - Legislation Tracker

04-20-23 TMWA LSC Agenda Item 6

Page 1 of 6



AB109 Establishes provisions relating to soil 
health. (BDR 49-571)

La Rue Hatch, Orentlicher, Peters, 
Thomas, Watts, Anderson and 
González

Second Reading Assembly Committee on Natural 
Resources 3/13/2023  4:00 PM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

AB139
Revises provisions governing certain 
demographic information collected by 
governmental agencies. (BDR 19-122)

Assemblymen Brittney Miller, 
D'Silva, González, Mosca, Nguyen 
and Torres; Senator Nguyen

Government Affairs Assembly Committee on Government 
Affairs 4/3/2023  9:00 AM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

AB140 Makes Juneteenth Day a legal holiday in 
this State. (BDR 19-63)

Assemblymen Thomas, Cameron 
Miller, Monroe-Moreno, Marzola, 
Torres, Anderson, Bilbray-Axelrod, 
Brown-May, Carter, Cohen, 
Considine, D'Silva, Duran, 
González, Gorelow, Jauregui, 
Kasama, Koenig, La Rue Hatch, 
Brittney Miller, Mosca, Newby, 
Nguyen, Orentlicher, Peters, 
Summers-Armstrong, Taylor, Watts 
and Yeager; Senators Spearman, 
Neal, Krasner, Cannizzaro, Nguyen 
and Lange

Ways and Means Assembly Committee on Government 
Affairs 3/15/2023  8:00 AM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

AB163 Revises provisions governing 
employment. (BDR 53-834)

Assemblymen González, 
Considine, Thomas, Anderson, 
Brown-May, Dickman, Duran, Gray, 
Hardy, La Rue Hatch, Newby, 
Nguyen, O’Neill, Orentlicher and 
Watts; Senators Spearman, Neal, 
Harris, Ohrenschall and Scheible

Commerce and Labor Assembly Committee on Commerce 
and Labor 3/15/2023  1:30 PM Do pass Watch

AB171 Revises provisions governing public 
works. (BDR 28-179)

Duran, Torres, Anderson, González, 
Bilbray-Axelrod, Brown-May, Carter, 
Cohen, Considine and Thomas

Government Affairs Assembly Committee on Government 
Affairs 3/16/2023  8:00 AM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

AB172
Revises provisions governing collective 
bargaining for local government 
employees. (BDR 23-700)

Assemblymen Anderson, Duran, 
Carter, Considine and Thomas; 
Senator Daly

Government Affairs Assembly Committee on Government 
Affairs 3/29/2023  9:00 AM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

AB173 Revises provisions governing public 
works. (BDR 28-735)

Assemblymen Gray, O’Neill, 
DeLong, Dickman, Gallant, Gurr 
and Hibbetts; Senators Daly, 
Seevers Gansert and Stone

Government Affairs Assembly Committee on Government 
Affairs 3/2/2023  9:00 AM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

AB177 Revises provisions governing parcel 
datasets. (BDR 20-715)

Gurr, DeLong, Dickman, Gallant, 
Gray, Hibbetts, Kasama, McArthur 
and O’Neill

Government Affairs Assembly Committee on Government 
Affairs 3/21/2023  9:00 AM Do pass Watch

AB186
Establishes requirements relating to the 
provision of drinking water at food 
establishments. (BDR 40‐454)

Kasama Health and Human Services Failed Watch

AB191 Revises provisions relating to water 
conservation. (BDR 48-697) DeLong, Dickman, Gallant and Gurr Natural Resources, 

Agriculture, and Mining
Assembly Committee on Natural 
Resources 4/5/2023  4:00 PM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

04-20-23 TMWA LSC Agenda Item 6

Page 2 of 6



AB200
Revises provisions governing legislative 
measures that may be requested for a 
regular legislative session. (BDR 17-103)

McArthur Legislative Operations and 
Elections

Assembly Committee on Legislative 
Operations and Elections 3/21/2023  
4:00 PM

Exempt pursuant to 
Joint Standing Rule 
14.6, subsection 
4(a)

Watch

AB210 Revises provisions governing public 
works. (BDR 28-832)

Duran, Torres, González, Carter, 
Gorelow, La Rue Hatch, Marzola, 
Newby, Nguyen and Thomas

Government Affairs Assembly Committee on Government 
Affairs 4/5/2023  9:00 AM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

AB213 Revises provisions governing residential 
zoning. (BDR 22-250) Jauregui Commerce and Labor Assembly Committee on Commerce 

and Labor 3/29/2023  1:30 PM
Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

AB219 Makes various changes to the Open 
Meeting Law. (BDR 19-781) Considine Government Affairs Assembly Committee on Government 

Affairs 3/15/2023  8:00 AM
Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

AB220 Revises provisions relating to water 
conservation. (BDR 40-337) Committee on Natural Resources Natural Resources, 

Agriculture, and Mining
Assembly Committee on Natural 
Resources 4/10/2023  4:00 PM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

AB235 Revises provisions governing public 
works projects. (BDR 28-176) Monroe-Moreno Government Affairs Assembly Committee on Government 

Affairs 4/5/2023  9:00 AM
Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

AB261 Revises provisions relating to water. 
(BDR 18-470) Committee on Natural Resources Taxation Assembly Committee on Revenue 

4/11/2023  4:00 PM
Amend, and do 
pass as amended Support

AB263

Enacts provisions relating to the 
transmission of Legionnaires' disease by 
building water systems in certain health 
care facilities. (BDR 40-125)

Watts Health and Human 
Services

Assembly Committee on Health and 
Human Services 4/5/2023 12:30 PM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

AB278
Requires the Public Employees' Retirement 
Board to consider certain Nevada‐based 
investments. (BDR 23‐731)

Orentlicher Government Affairs Failed Watch

AB305 Revises provisions governing public 
works. (BDR 28-112) Monroe-Moreno and Considine Government Affairs Assembly Committee on Government 

Affairs 4/5/2023  9:00 AM
Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

AB312 Establishes provisions relating to 
environmental justice. (BDR 40-157) Peters Government Affairs Assembly Committee on Government 

Affairs 3/28/2023  9:00 AM
Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

AB313 Revises provisions relating to mining 
reclamation. (BDR 46-590) Peters Natural Resources, 

Agriculture, and Mining
Assembly Committee on Natural 
Resources 4/10/2023 4:00 PM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

AB387 Revises provisions relating to water. 
(BDR 48-338) Committee on Natural Resources Natural Resources, 

Agriculture, and Mining
Assembly Committee on Natural 
Resources 4/12/2023  4:00 PM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

AB391 Revises provisions governing public 
works. (BDR 28-1031) Committee on Government Affairs Government Affairs Assembly Committee on Government 

Affairs 3/23/2023  9:00 AM
Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

AB424

Revises provisions relating to the 
issuance of bonds for environmental 
improvement projects in the Lake Tahoe 
Basin. (BDR S-388)

Committee on Government Affairs Natural Resources, 
Agriculture, and Mining

Assembly Committee on Natural 
Resources 4/10/2023  4:00 PM Do pass Watch

AB65* Revises provisions relating to ethics in 
government. (BDR 23-257) Committee on Document Clerk

Returned from 
Secretary of State. 
Bill read with 
Governor's veto 
message. 

Watch

AJR3
Proposes to amend the Nevada Constitution 
to establish certain rights relating to the 
environment. (BDR C‐156)

Assemblymen Peters, Watts and 
Thomas; Senators Doñate and Scheible

Legislative Operations and 
Elections

Assembly Committee on Legislative 
Operations and Elections 3/9/2023  4:00 
PM

Heard Watch

04-20-23 TMWA LSC Agenda Item 6

Page 3 of 6



AJR8
Urges the Congress of the United States 
to deschedule marijuana as a schedule I 
controlled substance. (BDR R-615)

D'Silva and Brittney Miller Legislative Operations and 
Elections

Assembly Committee on Legislative 
Operations and Elections 4/13/2023  
4:00 PM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

SB10 Revises provisions related to the Nevada 
State Infrastructure Bank. (BDR 35-358)

Committee on Growth and 
Infrastructure Growth and Infrastructure Senate Committee on Growth and 

Infrastructure 4/12/2023 3:30 PM
Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

SB11

Requires the Department of Public Safety 
to adopt regulations authorizing a public 
agency to use unmanned aerial vehicles 
for certain purposes. (BDR 44-370)

Committee on Growth and 
Infrastructure Growth and Infrastructure Senate Committee on Growth and 

Infrastructure 4/5/2023  3:30 PM
Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

SB12 Makes various changes to the Charter of 
the City of Reno. (BDR S-354) Committee on Government Affairs Government Affairs Senate Committee on Government 

Affairs 3/13/2023  3:30 PM Heard, No Action Watch

SB22 Revises provisions relating to the 
publication of legal notices. (BDR 19-390) Committee on Government Affairs Government Affairs Senate Committee on Government 

Affairs 4/14/2023  Upon Call of Chair
Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

SB27
Revises provisions relating to 
excavations in areas containing 
subsurface installations. (BDR 40-224)

Committee on Health and Human 
Services Growth and Infrastructure Senate Committee on Growth and 

Infrastructure 4/5/2023  3:30 PM
Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

SB49 Revises provisions relating to the control of 
emissions. (BDR 40‐230)

Committee on Natural Resources Natural Resources Failed Watch

SB76

Establishes provisions governing certain 
products that contain intentionally added 
perfluoroalkyl and polyfluoroalkyl 
substances. (BDR 40-291)

Neal Natural Resources Senate Committee on Natural 
Resources 3/9/2023  3:30 PM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

SB81 Revises provisions governing regional 
planning. (BDR S-536) Daly Government Affairs Senate Committee on Government 

Affairs -  4/7/2023 3:30 PM
Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

SB82 Revises provisions related to public 
works. (BDR 28-535) Daly Government Affairs Senate Committee on Government 

Affairs 4/14/2023  Upon Call of Chair
Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

SB88

Requires the Joint Interim Committee on 
Natural Resources to conduct an interim 
study of certain state agencies. (BDR S-
345)

Committee on Natural Resources Natural Resources Senate Committee on Natural 
Resources 4/13/2023  3:30 PM Do pass Watch

SB99

Makes an appropriation to the Desert 
Research Institute of the Nevada System 
of Higher Education to support the 
Nevada State Cloud Seeding Program. 
(BDR S-592)

Goicoechea Finance Notice of 
exemption Watch

SB102

Makes an appropriation to the Division of 
Water Resources of the State 
Department of Conservation and Natural 
Resources to award grants of money for 
the development and maintenance of 
water resource plans. (BDR S-599)

Goicoechea Finance Notice of 
exemption Watch

04-20-23 TMWA LSC Agenda Item 6

Page 4 of 6



SB111 Revises provisions relating to public works. 
(BDR 28‐78)

Senator Goicoechea; Assemblyman 
Gurr

Government Affairs Failed Watch

SB112
Revises provisions governing 
groundwater basin assessments. 
(BDR 48-600)

Goicoechea and Titus Natural Resources Senate Committee on Natural 
Resources 4/11/2023  3:30 PM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

SB113
Revises provisions relating to 
groundwater management plans. 
(BDR 48-595)

Goicoechea, Titus, Buck, Hansen, 
Stone and Krasner Natural Resources Senate Committee on Natural 

Resources 4/11/2023  3:30 PM
Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

SB130 Revises provisions relating to the emergency 
powers of the Governor. (BDR 36‐514)

Titus, Buck, Krasner, Hansen and Stone Government Affairs Failed Watch

SB136
Revises provisions relating to states of 
emergency or declarations of disaster 
proclaimed by the Governor. (BDR 36‐520)

Krasner, Goicoechea, Titus, Buck, 
Hansen, Seevers Gansert and Stone

Government Affairs Failed Watch

SB145 Revises provisions related to employee 
misclassification. (BDR 53-159)

Lange, Doñate, Daly and 
Ohrenschall Commerce and Labor Senate Committee on Commerce and 

Labor 4/5/2023  8:00 AM
Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

SB147 Makes changes relating to employment. 
(BDR 53-463)

Lange, Cannizzaro, Daly, Doñate 
and Flores Commerce and Labor Senate Committee on Commerce and 

Labor 4/10/2023  8:00 AM
Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

SB156 Revises the Open Meeting Law. (BDR 19-
884) Ohrenschall Government Affairs Senate Committee on Government 

Affairs 4/7/2023 3:30 PM Failed Watch

SB163

Requires certain health insurance to 
cover treatment of certain conditions 
relating to gender dysphoria, gender 
incongruence and other disorders of 
sexual development. (BDR 57-129)

Senators Scheible, Harris and 
Spearman; Assemblywoman 
González

Commerce and Labor Assembly Committee on Commerce 
and Labor 4/13/2023 8:00 AM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

SB165
Revises provisions relating to businesses 
engaged in the development of emerging 
technologies. (BDR 18-878)

Spearman, Krasner, Doñate, Lange 
and Nguyen Government Affairs Senate Committee on Government 

Affairs 4/7/2023  3:30 PM Do pass Watch

SB169 Revises provisions governing master 
plans. (BDR 22-346) Committee on Government Affairs Government Affairs Senate Committee on Government 

Affairs 4/7/2023  3:30 PM
Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

SB176
Establishes provisions relating to the 
conservation of groundwater. (BDR 48-
79)

Goicoechea Natural Resources Senate Committee on Natural 
Resources 4/4/2023  3:30 PM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

SB180 Revises provisions relating to 
groundwater boards. (BDR 48-597) Goicoechea Natural Resources Senate Committee on Natural 

Resources 4/11/2023  3:30 PM Do pass Watch

SB185 Establishes provisions relating to 
businesses. (BDR 18-35) Neal Government Affairs Senate Committee on Government 

Affairs 4/14/2023  3:30 PM
Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

SB207 Revises provisions relating to ethics in 
government. (BDR 23‐875)

Senators Spearman, Neal and Seevers 
Gansert; Assemblymen O’Neill, Brown‐
May, Considine and Monroe‐Moreno

Legislative Operations and 
Elections

Failed Watch

SB208
Authorizes counties and cities to enact 
certain ordinances relating to battery-
charged fences. (BDR 20-853)

Flores, Stone, Goicoechea, Daly, 
Krasner and Ohrenschall Government Affairs Senate Committee on Government 

Affairs 4/7/2023  3:30 PM
Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

SB226 Revises provisions governing public 
works. (BDR 28-494)

Senator Cannizzaro; Assemblyman 
Yeager Government Affairs Senate Committee on Government 

Affairs 4/14/2023  Upon Call of Chair
Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

04-20-23 TMWA LSC Agenda Item 6

Page 5 of 6



SB228 Revises provisions relating to governmental 
financial administration. (BDR 23‐945)

Buck, Hansen, Stone and Titus Government Affairs Failed Watch

SB242 Revises provisions relating to certain 
controlled substances. (BDR 40-39)

Senators Nguyen, Doñate, Hansen, 
Harris and Ohrenschall; 
Assemblymen Carter and Marzola

Health and Human 
Services

Senate Committee on Health and 
Human Services 4/13/2023  3:30 PM

Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

SB247 Revises provisions relating to regional 
planning. (BDR 22-684) Committee on Government Affairs Government Affairs Senate Committee on Government 

Affairs 4/14/2023  Upon Call of Chair Do pass Watch

SB258 Revises provisions relating to water. 
(BDR 48-889) Ohrenschall Natural Resources Senate Committee on Natural 

Resources 4/13/2023  3:30 PM
Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

SB261 Revises provisions relating to local 
governments. (BDR 19-793) Neal Government Affairs Senate Committee on Government 

Affairs 4/7/2023  3:30 PM
Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

SB272
Revises provisions relating to 
governmental administration. (BDR 27-
876)

Spearman, Doñate, Daly, Dondero 
Loop, Harris, Lange, Nguyen and 
Pazina

Government Affairs Senate Committee on Government 
Affairs  4/14/2023 Upon Call of Chair Do pass Watch

SB301 Revises provisions governing public 
works. (BDR 28-967)

Senators Lange, Doñate, 
Spearman, Daly, Flores, Harris, 
Neal, Nguyen, Ohrenschall, Pazina 
and Scheible; Assemblywoman 
Gorelow

Government Affairs Senate Committee on Government 
Affairs  4/14/2023 Upon Call of Chair

Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

SB334 Revises provisions relating to renewable 
energy. (BDR 58-30)

Spearman, Krasner, Hammond, 
Pazina, Stone and Hansen Growth and Infrastructure Senate Committee on Growth and 

Infrastructure 4/12/2023  3:30 PM
Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

SB353
Revises provisions governing energy 
efficiency and conservation programs. 
(BDR 58‐558)

Pazina Growth and Infrastructure Failed Watch

SB398 Revises provisions relating to unmanned 
aerial vehicles. (BDR 44‐14)

Spearman, Seevers Gansert and Stone Growth and Infrastructure Failed Watch

SB427
Revises provisions relating to 
occupational safety and health. (BDR 53-
682)

Committee on Government Affairs Commerce and Labor
Senate Committee on Commerce and 
Labor 4/13/2023 8:00 AM Amend, and do 

pass as amended Watch

SB433 Revises provisions relating to prevailing 
wages. (BDR 28-541) Daly Government Affairs Senate Committee on Government 

Affairs 4/13/2023 3:30 PM
Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

SB434 Revises provisions related to public 
retirement systems. (BDR 23-16) Neal Government Affairs Senate Committee on Government 

Affairs 4/14/2023 Upon Call of Chair
Amend, and do 
pass as amended Watch

SJR1

Proposes to amend the Nevada Constitution 
to revise provisions relating to elections 
involving incumbent justices or judges who 
are unopposed. (BDR C‐515)

Titus
Legislative Operations and 
Elections

Failed Watch

SJR3

Urges the United States Bureau of 
Reclamation to consider certain actions, 
alternatives and measures for the 
protection and management of the 
Colorado River. (BDR R-349)

Committee on Natural Resources Resolution File Senate Committee on Natural 
Resources 4/4/2023  3:30 PM Do pass Watch

SJR4
Urges the Federal Government to use Yucca 
Mountain for the development and storage 
of renewable energy. (BDR R‐888)

Ohrenschall Natural Resources
Senate Committee on Natural Resources 
3/30/2023  3:30 PM

Failed Watch

04-20-23 TMWA LSC Agenda Item 6

Page 6 of 6



Bill Sponsors Title Last Action

NV 82
AB 19

Assembly 
Committee 
on Natural 
Resources

Revises provisions relating to water. (BDR 48-233)

Mar 22, 2023, Senate

• In Senate. Read first time. Referred to Committee on Natural Resources. To committee.

Mar 21, 2023, Assembly

• Read third time. Passed. Title approved. (Yeas: 41, Nays: None, Excused: 1.) To Senate.

Mar 20, 2023, Assembly

• Taken from General File. Placed on General File for next legislative day.

Senate • Mar 22, 
2023: In Senate. 
Read first time. 
Referred to 
Committee on 
Natural Resources. 
To committee.

NV 82
AB 20

Assembly 
Committee 
on Natural 
Resources

Revises provisions relating to water. (BDR 40-227)

Apr 13, 2023, Assembly

• Read second time.

Apr 11, 2023, Assembly

• From committee: Do pass.

Apr 10, 2023, Assembly

• Do pass -- Assembly Natural Resources (Work Session) Apr 10, 2023 4:00 PM

Assembly • Apr 13, 
2023: Read second 
time.

NV 82
AB 34

Assembly 
Committee 
on Natural 
Resources

Revises provisions relating to water. (BDR 48-235)

Apr 12, 2023, Assembly

• Amend, and do pass as amended -- Assembly Natural Resources (Work Session) Apr 12, 2023 4:00 PM

Feb 22, 2023, Assembly

• Heard -- Assembly Natural Resources Feb 22, 2023 4:00 PM

Feb 06, 2023, Assembly

• Read first time. To committee.

Assembly • Apr 12, 
2023: Amend, and 
do pass as 
amended -- 
Assembly Natural 
Resources (Work 
Session) Apr 12, 
2023 4:00 PM

Page 1 of 11

04-20-23 WRWC LSC Agenda Item 7

https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00005900/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00005900/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00005833/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00005833/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00005914/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00005914/?report-bill-view=1


Bill Sponsors Title Last Action

NV 82
AB 52

Assembly 
Committee 
on 
Government 
Affairs

Makes various changes to the Open Meeting Law. (BDR 19-416)

Apr 13, 2023, Assembly

• Read third time. Passed. Title approved. (Yeas: 31, Nays: 11.) To Senate.

Apr 11, 2023, Assembly

• Read second time.

Apr 06, 2023, Assembly

• From committee: Do pass.

Assembly • Apr 13, 
2023: Read third 
time. Passed. Title 
approved. (Yeas: 
31, Nays: 11.) To 
Senate.

NV 82
AB 66

Assembly 
Committee 
on Legislative 
Operations 
and Elections

Revises provisions relating to ethics in government. (BDR 23-264)

Apr 13, 2023, Assembly

• Amend, and do pass as amended -- Assembly Legislative Operations and Elections (Work Session) Apr 13, 2023 4:00 PM

Feb 21, 2023, Assembly

• Heard -- Assembly Legislative Operations and Elections Feb 21, 2023 4:00 PM

Feb 06, 2023, Assembly

• Read first time. To committee.

Assembly • Apr 13, 
2023: Amend, and 
do pass as 
amended -- 
Assembly 
Legislative 
Operations and 
Elections (Work 
Session) Apr 13, 
2023 4:00 PM

NV 82
AB 71

Assembly 
Committee 
on Natural 
Resources

Requires the Division of Environmental Protection of the State Department of Conservation and Natural Resources to conduct an interim study concerning 
environmental justice. (BDR S-347)

Apr 14, 2023, Assembly

• From printer. To engrossment. Engrossed. First reprint. To committee.

Apr 13, 2023, Assembly

• Read second time. Amended. (Amend. No. 112.) Rereferred to Committee on Ways and Means. Exemption effective. To printer.

Apr 11, 2023, Assembly

• From committee: Amend, and do pass as amended.

Assembly • Apr 14, 
2023: From printer. 
To engrossment. 
Engrossed. First 
reprint. To 
committee.

NV 82
AB 90

Bert Gurr Revises provisions relating to water. (BDR 48-717)

Feb 06, 2023, Assembly

• Read first time. To committee.

Feb 02, 2023, Assembly

• From printer.

Jan 30, 2023, Assembly

• Prefiled. Referred to Committee on Natural Resources. To printer.

Assembly • Feb 06, 
2023: Read first 
time. To 
committee.

Page 2 of 11

04-20-23 WRWC LSC Agenda Item 7

https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00006123/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00006123/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00005848/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00005848/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00005986/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00005986/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00007135/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00007135/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000263
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000263


Bill Sponsors Title Last Action

NV 82
AB 91

Rich DeLong Revises provisions governing water. (BDR 48-696)

Apr 12, 2023, Assembly

• Amend, and do pass as amended -- Assembly Natural Resources (Work Session) Apr 12, 2023 4:00 PM

Mar 22, 2023, Assembly

• Heard -- Assembly Natural Resources Mar 22, 2023 4:00 PM

Feb 06, 2023, Assembly

• Read first time. To committee.

Assembly • Apr 12, 
2023: Amend, and 
do pass as 
amended -- 
Assembly Natural 
Resources (Work 
Session) Apr 12, 
2023 4:00 PM

NV 82
AB 186

Heidi Kasama Establishes requirements relating to the provision of drinking water at food establishments. (BDR 40-454)

Feb 21, 2023, Assembly

• From printer. To committee.

Feb 20, 2023, Assembly

• Read first time. Referred to Committee on Health and Human Services. To printer.

Assembly • Feb 21, 
2023: From printer. 
To committee.

NV 82
AB 191

Rich DeLong
Jill Dickman
Danielle 
Gallant

Revises provisions relating to water conservation. (BDR 48-697)

Apr 14, 2023, Assembly

• From printer. To engrossment. Engrossed. First reprint.

Apr 13, 2023, Assembly

• Read second time. Amended. (Amend. No. 111.) To printer.

Apr 11, 2023, Assembly

• From committee: Amend, and do pass as amended.

Assembly • Apr 14, 
2023: From printer. 
To engrossment. 
Engrossed. First 
reprint.

NV 82
AB 219

Venicia 
Considine

Makes various changes to the Open Meeting Law. (BDR 19-781)

Apr 12, 2023, Assembly

• Amend, and do pass as amended -- Assembly Government Affairs (Work Session) Apr 12, 2023 9:00 AM

Mar 15, 2023, Assembly

• Heard -- Assembly Government Affairs Mar 15, 2023 8:00 AM

Mar 14, 2023, Assembly

• Notice of eligibility for exemption.

Assembly • Apr 12, 
2023: Amend, and 
do pass as 
amended -- 
Assembly 
Government Affairs 
(Work Session) Apr 
12, 2023 9:00 AM

Page 3 of 11

04-20-23 WRWC LSC Agenda Item 7

https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00007115/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00007115/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000277
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000277
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00006238/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00006238/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000211
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000211
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00007077/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00007077/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000277
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000277
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000196
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000196
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000274
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000274
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00007182/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00007182/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000254
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000254


Bill Sponsors Title Last Action

NV 82
AB 220

Assembly 
Committee 
on Natural 
Resources

Revises provisions relating to water conservation. (BDR 40-337)

Apr 10, 2023, Assembly

• Amend, and do pass as amended -- Assembly Natural Resources (Work Session) Apr 10, 2023 4:00 PM

Mar 29, 2023, Assembly

• Mentioned no jurisdiction -- Assembly Commerce and Labor Mar 29, 2023 1:30 PM

Mar 13, 2023, Assembly

• Heard -- Assembly Natural Resources Mar 13, 2023 4:00 PM

Assembly • Apr 10, 
2023: Amend, and 
do pass as 
amended -- 
Assembly Natural 
Resources (Work 
Session) Apr 10, 
2023 4:00 PM

NV 82
AB 261

Assembly 
Committee 
on Natural 
Resources

Revises provisions relating to water. (BDR 18-470)

Apr 11, 2023, Assembly

• Amend, and do pass as amended -- Assembly Revenue (Work Session) Apr 11, 2023 4:00 PM

Apr 03, 2023, Assembly

• Notice of eligibility for exemption.

Mar 23, 2023, Assembly

• Heard -- Assembly Revenue Mar 23, 2023 4:00 PM

Assembly • Apr 11, 
2023: Amend, and 
do pass as 
amended -- 
Assembly Revenue 
(Work Session) Apr 
11, 2023 4:00 PM

NV 82
AB 263

Howard 
Watts

Enacts provisions relating to the transmission of Legionnaires' disease by building water systems in certain health care facilities. (BDR 40-125)

Apr 13, 2023, Assembly

• From committee: Amend, and do pass as amended.

Apr 05, 2023, Assembly

• Amend, and do pass as amended -- Assembly Health and Human Services (Work Session) Apr 05, 2023 12:30 PM

Mar 30, 2023, Assembly

• Notice of eligibility for exemption.

Assembly • Apr 13, 
2023: From 
committee: Amend, 
and do pass as 
amended.

NV 82
AB 325

Philip P.K. 
O’Neill

Revises provisions relating to water. (BDR 48-915)

Apr 14, 2023, Assembly

• From printer. To engrossment. Engrossed. First reprint. To Chief Clerk's desk.

Apr 13, 2023, Assembly

• Read second time. Amended. (Amend. No. 109.) Placed on Chief Clerk's desk. To printer.

Apr 11, 2023, Assembly

• From committee: Amend, and do pass as amended.

Assembly • Apr 14, 
2023: From printer. 
To engrossment. 
Engrossed. First 
reprint. To Chief 
Clerk's desk.

Page 4 of 11

04-20-23 WRWC LSC Agenda Item 7

https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00006001/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00006001/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00006298/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00006298/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00005774/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00005774/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000223
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000223
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00007744/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00007744/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000258
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000258
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000258


Bill Sponsors Title Last Action

NV 82
AB 387

Assembly 
Committee 
on Natural 
Resources

Revises provisions relating to water. (BDR 48-338)

Apr 12, 2023, Assembly

• Amend, and do pass as amended -- Assembly Natural Resources (Work Session) Apr 12, 2023 4:00 PM

Mar 29, 2023, Assembly

• Heard -- Assembly Natural Resources Mar 29, 2023 4:00 PM

Mar 24, 2023, Assembly

• From printer. To committee.

Assembly • Apr 12, 
2023: Amend, and 
do pass as 
amended -- 
Assembly Natural 
Resources (Work 
Session) Apr 12, 
2023 4:00 PM

NV 82
AB 424

Assembly 
Committee 
on 
Government 
Affairs

Revises provisions relating to the issuance of bonds for environmental improvement projects in the Lake Tahoe Basin. (BDR S-388)

Apr 13, 2023, Assembly

• Read second time.

Apr 11, 2023, Assembly

• From committee: Do pass.

Apr 10, 2023, Assembly

• Do pass -- Assembly Natural Resources (Work Session) Apr 10, 2023 4:00 PM

Assembly • Apr 13, 
2023: Read second 
time.

NV 82
AJR 3

Sarah Peters
Howard 
Watts
Clara Thomas

Proposes to amend the Nevada Constitution to establish certain rights relating to the environment. (BDR C-156)

Mar 09, 2023, Assembly

• Heard -- Assembly Legislative Operations and Elections Mar 09, 2023 4:00 PM

Feb 23, 2023, Assembly

• From printer. To committee.

Feb 22, 2023, Assembly

• Resolution read. Referred to Committee on Legislative Operations and Elections. To printer.

Assembly • Mar 09, 
2023: Heard -- 
Assembly 
Legislative 
Operations and 
Elections Mar 09, 
2023 4:00 PM

NV 82
BDR 208

Kasama, 
Heidi

BDR 48-208: Revises provisions governing water. - 8/1/2022

NV 82
BDR 231

Division of 
State Lands 
of the State 
Department 
of 
Conservation 
and Natural 
Resources

BDR S-231: Requires the issuance of bonds for environmental improvement projects in the Lake Tahoe Basin. -- Withdrawn - 8/1/2022

NV 82
BDR 245

Ohrenschall, 
James

BDR R-245: SCR: Provides for a study of the feasibility of the State of Nevada or local governments in Nevada, or both, entering into agreements with other 
jurisdictions on desalination of water to help meet Nevada's water supply needs. - 8/1/2022

NV 82
BDR 744

Hansen, Ira BDR 744: Revises provisions governing water. - 12/10/2022

Page 5 of 11

04-20-23 WRWC LSC Agenda Item 7

https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00005987/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00005987/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00006129/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00006129/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00005792/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00005792/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000197
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000197
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000223
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000223
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00005920/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00005920/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000211
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000211
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00005882/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00005882/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00005841/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00005841/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000224
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000224
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00007160/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00007160/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000252
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000252


Bill Sponsors Title Last Action

NV 82
SB 18

Senate 
Committee 
on 
Government 
Affairs

Revises provisions governing required meetings of planning commissions in certain counties. (BDR 22-307)

Apr 13, 2023, Senate

• Taken from General File. Placed on General File for next legislative day.

Apr 11, 2023, Senate

• Taken from General File. Placed on General File for next legislative day.

Apr 10, 2023, Senate

• Read second time.

Senate • Apr 13, 
2023: Taken from 
General File. 
Placed on General 
File for next 
legislative day.

NV 82
SB 21

Senate 
Committee 
on 
Government 
Affairs

Revises certain classifications based on populations. (BDR 20-391)

Bill up for consideration • 
Senate Committee on Government Affairs

Apr 14, 2023

Room 2149 of the Legislative Building, 401 S. Carson St., Carson City, NV.; Videoconferenced to Room 4412 of the Grant Sawyer State Office Building, 555 E. 
Washington Ave., Las Vegas, NV.

Feb 22, 2023, Senate

• Heard, No Action -- Senate Government Affairs Feb 22, 2023 3:30 PM

Feb 08, 2023, Assembly

• Mentioned no jurisdiction -- Assembly Government Affairs Feb 08, 2023 9:00 AM

Feb 06, 2023, Senate

• Read first time. To committee.

Senate • Feb 22, 
2023: Heard, No 
Action -- Senate 
Government Affairs 
Feb 22, 2023 3:30 
PM

Page 6 of 11

04-20-23 WRWC LSC Agenda Item 7

https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00005943/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00005943/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00006104/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00006104/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/committees/
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/committees/
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/committees/
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/committees/
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/committees/


Bill Sponsors Title Last Action

NV 82
SB 22

Senate 
Committee 
on 
Government 
Affairs

Revises provisions relating to the publication of legal notices. (BDR 19-390)

Bill up for consideration • 
Senate Committee on Government Affairs

Apr 14, 2023

Room 2149 of the Legislative Building, 401 S. Carson St., Carson City, NV.; Videoconferenced to Room 4412 of the Grant Sawyer State Office Building, 555 E. 
Washington Ave., Las Vegas, NV.

Mar 01, 2023, Senate

• Heard, No Action -- Senate Government Affairs Mar 01, 2023 3:30 PM

Feb 08, 2023, Assembly

• Mentioned no jurisdiction -- Assembly Government Affairs Feb 08, 2023 9:00 AM

Feb 06, 2023, Senate

• Read first time. To committee.

Senate • Mar 01, 
2023: Heard, No 
Action -- Senate 
Government Affairs 
Mar 01, 2023 3:30 
PM

NV 82
SB 23

Senate 
Committee 
on 
Government 
Affairs

Authorizes an amendment of a redevelopment plan to include the removal of an area from a redevelopment area under certain circumstances. (BDR 22-367)

Apr 13, 2023, Senate

• From committee: Amend, and do pass as amended.

Apr 05, 2023, Senate

• Amend, and do pass as amended -- Senate Government Affairs (Work Session) Apr 05, 2023 3:30 PM

Feb 20, 2023, Senate

• Heard, No Action -- Senate Government Affairs Feb 20, 2023 3:30 PM

Senate • Apr 13, 
2023: From 
committee: Amend, 
and do pass as 
amended.

NV 82
SB 81

Skip Daly Revises provisions governing regional planning. (BDR S-536)

Apr 07, 2023, Senate

• Amend, and do pass as amended -- Senate Government Affairs (Work Session) Apr 07, 2023 3:30 PM

Mar 01, 2023, Senate

• Heard, No Action -- Senate Government Affairs Mar 01, 2023 3:30 PM

Feb 06, 2023, Senate

• Read first time. To committee.

Senate • Apr 07, 
2023: Amend, and 
do pass as 
amended -- Senate 
Government Affairs 
(Work Session) Apr 
07, 2023 3:30 PM

Page 7 of 11

04-20-23 WRWC LSC Agenda Item 7

https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00006294/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00006294/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/committees/
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/committees/
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/committees/
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/committees/
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/committees/
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00006096/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00006096/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00006870/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00006870/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000272
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000272


Bill Sponsors Title Last Action

NV 82
SB 88

Senate 
Committee 
on Natural 
Resources

Requires the Joint Interim Committee on Natural Resources to conduct an interim study of certain state agencies. (BDR S-345)

Apr 13, 2023, Senate

• -- Senate Natural Resources (Work Session) Apr 13, 2023 3:30 PM

Feb 16, 2023, Senate

• Heard, No Action -- Senate Natural Resources Feb 16, 2023 3:30 PM

Feb 06, 2023, Senate

• Read first time. To committee.

Senate • Apr 13, 
2023: -- Senate 
Natural Resources 
(Work Session) Apr 
13, 2023 3:30 PM

NV 82
SB 102

Pete 
Goicoechea

Makes an appropriation to the Division of Water Resources of the State Department of Conservation and Natural Resources to award grants of money for the 
development and maintenance of water resource plans. (BDR S-599)

Apr 13, 2023, Senate

• Notice of exemption.

Feb 06, 2023, Senate

• Read first time. To committee.

Feb 03, 2023, Senate

• From printer.

Senate • Apr 13, 
2023: Notice of 
exemption.

NV 82
SB 112

Pete 
Goicoechea
Robin Titus

Revises provisions governing groundwater basin assessments. (BDR 48-600)

Apr 11, 2023, Senate

• Amend, and do pass as amended -- Senate Natural Resources (Work Session) Apr 11, 2023 3:30 PM

Mar 23, 2023, Senate

• Heard, No Action -- Senate Natural Resources Mar 23, 2023 3:30 PM

Feb 09, 2023, Senate

• From printer. To committee.

Senate • Apr 11, 
2023: Amend, and 
do pass as 
amended -- Senate 
Natural Resources 
(Work Session) Apr 
11, 2023 3:30 PM

NV 82
SB 113

Pete 
Goicoechea
Robin Titus
Carrie  Buck

Revises provisions relating to groundwater management plans. (BDR 48-595)

Apr 11, 2023, Senate

• Amend, and do pass as amended -- Senate Natural Resources (Work Session) Apr 11, 2023 3:30 PM

Mar 02, 2023, Senate

• Heard, No Action -- Senate Natural Resources Mar 02, 2023 3:30 PM

Feb 09, 2023, Senate

• From printer. To committee.

Senate • Apr 11, 
2023: Amend, and 
do pass as 
amended -- Senate 
Natural Resources 
(Work Session) Apr 
11, 2023 3:30 PM

Page 8 of 11

04-20-23 WRWC LSC Agenda Item 7

https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00005981/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00005981/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00006956/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00006956/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000233
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000233
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00006905/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00006905/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000233
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000233
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00006976/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00006976/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000233
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000233


Bill Sponsors Title Last Action

NV 82
SB 156

James 
Ohrenschall

Revises the Open Meeting Law. (BDR 19-884)

Apr 07, 2023, Senate

• Heard, No Action -- Senate Government Affairs Apr 07, 2023 3:30 PM

Feb 15, 2023, Senate

• From printer. To committee.

Feb 14, 2023, Senate

• Read first time. Referred to Committee on Government Affairs. To printer.

Senate • Apr 07, 
2023: Heard, No 
Action -- Senate 
Government Affairs 
Apr 07, 2023 3:30 
PM

NV 82
SB 169

Senate 
Committee 
on 
Government 
Affairs

Revises provisions governing master plans. (BDR 22-346)

Apr 13, 2023, Senate

• From committee: Amend, and do pass as amended.

Apr 07, 2023, Senate

• Amend, and do pass as amended -- Senate Government Affairs (Work Session) Apr 07, 2023 3:30 PM

Mar 13, 2023, Senate

• Heard, No Action -- Senate Government Affairs Mar 13, 2023 3:30 PM

Senate • Apr 13, 
2023: From 
committee: Amend, 
and do pass as 
amended.

NV 82
SB 176

Pete 
Goicoechea

Establishes provisions relating to the conservation of groundwater. (BDR 48-79)

Apr 04, 2023, Senate

• Amend, and do pass as amended -- Senate Natural Resources (Work Session) Apr 04, 2023 3:30 PM

Mar 23, 2023, Senate

• Heard, No Action -- Senate Natural Resources Mar 23, 2023 3:30 PM

Feb 21, 2023, Senate

• From printer. To committee.

Senate • Apr 04, 
2023: Amend, and 
do pass as 
amended -- Senate 
Natural Resources 
(Work Session) Apr 
04, 2023 3:30 PM

NV 82
SB 180

Pete 
Goicoechea

Revises provisions relating to groundwater boards. (BDR 48-597)

Apr 13, 2023, Senate

• From committee: Do pass.

Apr 11, 2023, Senate

• Do pass -- Senate Natural Resources (Work Session) Apr 11, 2023 3:30 PM

Mar 21, 2023, Senate

• Heard, No Action -- Senate Natural Resources Mar 21, 2023 3:30 PM

Senate • Apr 13, 
2023: From 
committee: Do 
pass.

Page 9 of 11

04-20-23 WRWC LSC Agenda Item 7

https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00007005/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00007005/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000224
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000224
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00006006/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00006006/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00005725/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00005725/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000233
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000233
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00006951/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00006951/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000233
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000233


Bill Sponsors Title Last Action

NV 82
SB 247

Senate 
Committee 
on 
Government 
Affairs

Revises provisions relating to regional planning. (BDR 22-684)

Bill up for consideration • 
Senate Committee on Government Affairs

Apr 14, 2023

Room 2149 of the Legislative Building, 401 S. Carson St., Carson City, NV.; Videoconferenced to Room 4412 of the Grant Sawyer State Office Building, 555 E. 
Washington Ave., Las Vegas, NV.

Mar 22, 2023, Senate

• Heard, No Action -- Senate Government Affairs Mar 22, 2023 3:30 PM

Mar 10, 2023, Senate

• From printer. To committee.

Mar 09, 2023, Senate

• Read first time. Referred to Committee on Government Affairs. To printer.

Senate • Mar 22, 
2023: Heard, No 
Action -- Senate 
Government Affairs 
Mar 22, 2023 3:30 
PM

NV 82
SB 258

James 
Ohrenschall

Revises provisions relating to water. (BDR 48-889)

Apr 13, 2023, Senate

• -- Senate Natural Resources (Work Session) Apr 13, 2023 3:30 PM

Mar 30, 2023, Senate

• Heard, No Action -- Senate Natural Resources Mar 30, 2023 3:30 PM

Mar 14, 2023, Senate

• From printer. To committee.

Senate • Apr 13, 
2023: -- Senate 
Natural Resources 
(Work Session) Apr 
13, 2023 3:30 PM

NV 82
SB 261

Dina Neal Revises provisions relating to local governments. (BDR 19-793)

Apr 13, 2023, Senate

• From committee: Amend, and do pass as amended.

Apr 07, 2023, Senate

• Amend, and do pass as amended -- Senate Government Affairs (Work Session) Apr 07, 2023 3:30 PM

Mar 20, 2023, Senate

• Heard, No Action -- Senate Government Affairs Mar 20, 2023 3:30 PM

Senate • Apr 13, 
2023: From 
committee: Amend, 
and do pass as 
amended.

Page 10 of 11

04-20-23 WRWC LSC Agenda Item 7

https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00007157/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00007157/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/committees/
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/committees/
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/committees/
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/committees/
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/committees/
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00007188/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00007188/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000224
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000224
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00007083/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00007083/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000200
https://fastdemocracy.com/legislator/nv/legislators/NVL000200


Bill Sponsors Title Last Action

NV 82
SJR 3

Senate 
Committee 
on Natural 
Resources

Urges the United States Bureau of Reclamation to consider certain actions, alternatives and measures for the protection and management of the Colorado 
River. (BDR R-349)

Apr 11, 2023, Assembly

• In Assembly. Resolution read. Referred to Committee on Legislative Operations and Elections. To committee.

Apr 10, 2023, Senate

• Resolution read. Passed. Title approved. Preamble adopted. (Yeas: 21, Nays: None.) To Assembly.

Apr 06, 2023, Senate

• From committee: Do pass.

Assembly • Apr 11, 
2023: In Assembly. 
Resolution read. 
Referred to 
Committee on 
Legislative 
Operations and 
Elections. To 
committee.

1-39 of 39

Page 11 of 11

04-20-23 WRWC LSC Agenda Item 7

https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00007944/?report-bill-view=1
https://fastdemocracy.com/bill/nv/82/bills/NVB00007944/?report-bill-view=1

	__2023.0420-LSC-03-Agenda.Final
	__2023.0420-LSC-04-Draft-03-24-23-Minutes
	__2023.0420-LSC-05-Draft-03-24-23-Minutes WRWC
	__2023.0420-LSC-06-Legislative-Report
	__2023.0420-LSC-07-WRWC-Bill-List



